Md. Al-Miraj

From: Md.Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 6:20 PM

To: 'Habibur Rahman Javed'; miraj@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: Regarding order confirmation of 02 set Local Canopy for 650 KVA Generator
BR

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | |
| | | | e: ariful@cross-

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Rayhan [mailto:rayhan@apexhusain.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 6:17 PM

To: ariful@cross-world.com

Cc: rokib@cross-world.com; ahl@apexhusain.com

Subject: Regarding order confirmation of 02 set Local Canopy for 650 KVA Generator

Dear Mr. Ariful Islam,
Reference to your offer: CWPL-AM/2224/17F dated on 17.08.2017, we would like to confirm the order of 02 set local

made Canopy (Sound Level must be 75 ~ 77 dBa@3 meter) for 02 no 650 KVA
Generator with carrying, fitting & fixing work@Tk.400,000/per set. Consolidated Tk. 8,00,000.00(Eight Lac )only.

Therefore please let us furnish the delivery & installation schedule at the earliest.
Thanking you

Best Regards,

Md. Rayhanul Alam
Manager (Admin)

A APEX HUSAIN

CORPORATE OFFICE

House: 131 Road: 4 Block: A, Banani, Dhaka-1213. Bangladesh.
Tel: +88 02 55033623-26, Ext: 122] Cell: +88-01710920994
Email:rayhan@apexhusain.com | Website:www.apexhusain.com |
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